

VIRTUALIZATION CONSULTANT AND ADMINISTRATOR

Details

Tehran Iran

27/02/1984
Tehran

Links

Linkedin

Skills

VMware vSphere

VMware NSX-T

VMware vSAN

DellEMC Unity Storage

HPE MSA/3PAR Storage

HPE DL Proliant Servers

CCNA Routing and Switching

CCNP Routing and Switching

Microsoft System Administration

Linux Administration

Languages

Persian

English

Profile

Experienced and dedicated VMware Virtualization Consultant and Administrator with 14+ years of proven success designing, developing, and delivering SDDC environment and Storage systems. Contributing to the design of over 5 data center projects in the banking scope.

Employment History

Head of Operation Group, Karafarin Bank (Security Dept.), Tehran

MARCH 2013 - PRESENT

- Leading the Operation team at the Karafarin Bank Security Department, steering a team of 5 members to design, implement, configure, maintain, and secure, VMware (vSphere Product, vSAN, NSX, and Horizon View) Microsoft, DellEMC Storage (Unity XT Series and VSA), HP Storage, and HPE Servers Infrastructures.
- Design, Implement, Configure and Secure VMware Infrastructure and DellEMC Storage System for security projects like Arcsight, Splunk, and PKI Infrastructure.
- Leading the team to redesign network infrastructure and Implement new architecture
- Generate required LOM for brand new servers and storage system.
- Teaching VMWare ICM, DellEMC, and Network Courses for my team.

Virtualiztion and Network Engineer, Rayan Parsi Company, Tehran

FEBRUARY 2019 - PRESENT

- Upgrading vSphere Products and Microsoft Infrastructure without any downtime.
- Implement and maintain their monitoring solution for their infrastructures.
- Redesign their Storage System and integrate it into the VMware environment.
- Implement Veeam backup and replication solution for their infrastructure.

Virtualiztion and Network Supervisor, Exir Sanat Company, Tehran

FEBRUARY 2020 - PRESENT

- Lead the team and advise them on the best practices for keeping the infrastructure up to date and secure.
- Redesign their VMware and Microsoft infrastructures.
- Redesign their UTM and their Cisco Network Infrastructure.
- Implementing Veeam Backup and Replication.

Head of Security Engineering, EC-Council Company, Kuala Lumpur

MAY 2021 - MARCH 2022

- Leading the security engineering team.
- Maintaining SOC infrastructure.
- Fine-tuning SOC Microsoft infrastructure.
- Contribute to Microsoft Active Directory integration with Azure project.
- Contribute to fine-tuning of the ticketing system.
- Verify generated documents and update them.

Virtualization Consultant and Instructor, Mobarakeh Steel Company, Isfahan

SEPTEMBER 2015 - FEBRUARY 2019

Hobbies

Reading Book
Watching Movies
Watching TV Series
Swimming
Travel and Sight Seeing

- Consulting about how to design Virtualization infrastructure with security best practices.
- Consulting about the way to upgrade to the newest version of vSphere Product
- Teaching VMware ICM, Optimize and Scale, vRealize Operation, vRealize Log Insight, and vRealize Network Insight courses for IT Personnel.

Virtualization and Microsoft Consultant, Kimiagran Company, Tehran

JUNE 2014 - SEPTEMBER 2014

- Consulting about design, Implement, and the way they can secure VMware and Microsoft infrastructure.
- Redesign their VMware and Microsoft infrastructure.
- Configuring their brand new servers and preparing to install their vSphere products.

Microsoft Engineer, Kaheshan Secure Company, Tehran

SEPTEMBER 2008 - JULY 2013

- Contribute to the design of Mellat Bank Active Directory infrastructure.
- Design Microsoft System Center Data Protection Manager for Mellat Bank as a service-level backup solution.
- Design Karafarin Bank Security Department Network Infrastructure.
- Migrate and Upgrade Statistical Center of Iran Exchange Servers.

Teaching Exprience

Arjang Higher Education Institute, Tehran

SEPTEMBER 2013 - PRESENT

- Instructor of VMware ICM classes.
- Instructor of VMware Optimize and Scale classes.

Arjang Higher Education Institute, Tehran

MAY 2016 - PRESENT

- Instructor of VMware NSX (V/T) classes.
- Instructor of DellEMC ISM v3.0/v4.0 and Unity Storage System.
- Instructor of HPE DL and ML Server (G7, G8, G9, G10).

Kahkeshan Noor Institute, Tehran

NOVEMBER 2010 - JUNE 2013

Instructor of Microsoft Courses (MCSE 2003, MCITP, Exchange, and Hyper-V)

Courses

Certified Ethical Hacking, NooraNet

Kali Linux, NooraNet

PWK, NooraNet

Education

BS, Computer Engineering, Azad University (South Branch), Tehran

SEPTEMBER 2006 - JUNE 2012

I am graduated from computer hardware engineering.

AD, Aircraft Electronics (Avionics), Aviation University, Tehran

SEPTEMBER 2003 - JUNE 2006